
34 PUBLIC NOTICES  

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
London Borough of Lambeth 
 
NOTICE OF DESIGNATION OF AREAS FOR SELECTIVE LICENSING 
 
Section 80, Housing Act 2004 
 
1. The London Borough of Lambeth (“The Council”) in exercise of its powers under section 80 of the Housing Act 2004 ("the Act")        
    hereby designates for selective licensing the areas described in paragraph 5 
 
CITATION, COMMENCEMENT AND DURATION 
 
2. This Designation shall be known as the “London Borough of Lambeth Designations 1 of an Area for Selective Licensing 2024”. All 

privately rented residential accommodation situated within the designated areas must be licensed with the Council unless subject to 
statutory exemption as set out in paragraph 6. 
 

3. The Designation is made on 22nd May 2024. The Designation fall within a description of designations for which confirmation is not 
required by Secretary of State, and come into force on 2nd September 2024 

 
4. The Designation shall cease to have effect on 1st September 2029 (not more than 5 years) or earlier if the Council revokes the 

scheme under section 84 of the Act. 
 

AREA TO WHICH THE DESIGNATION APPLIES 
 
5. This designation shall apply to the following areas of the London Borough of Lambeth. The Designation covers the area coloured 

green on the map in annex A below. The following wards are included: 
• Knights Hill 
• Streatham Common & Vale 
• Streatham Hill East 
• Streatham St Leonards 
 

APPLICATION OF THE DESIGNATION 
 
6. This designation applies to any house1 which is let or occupied under a tenancy or licence within the area described in paragraph 5 

unless: 
a. the house is a house in multiple occupation [HMO] that falls within the nationally prescribed category of HMO that is required to 

be licensed as a ‘mandatory HMO’ under section 55(2)(a) Part 2 of the Act2; 
  b. the house is a house in multiple occupation that falls within the prescribed category of HMO that is required to be licensed under 

the London Borough of Lambeth Designation of an Area for Additional Licensing of Houses of Multiple Occupation made on 9th 
December 2023 under Section 56 of the Housing Act 20043; 

c. the tenancy or licence of the house has been granted by a registered social landlord4; 
d. the house is subject to an Interim or Final Management Order under Part 4 of the Act; 
e. the house is subject to a temporary exemption under section 86 of the Act; or 
f.  the house is occupied under a tenancy or licence which is exempt under the Act or the occupation is of a building or part of a 

building so exempt as defined in Paragraph 5(f): Exempted tenancies or licences, Selective Licensing of Houses (Specified 
Exemptions) (England) Order 2006 SI 370/2006. 

 
EFFECT OF THE DESIGNATION 
 
7. Subject to sub paragraphs 6(a) to (f) every house in the area specified in paragraph 5 that is occupied under a tenancy or licence 

shall be required to be licensed under section 85 of the Act.6 
 

8. The London Borough of Lambeth will comply with the notification requirements contained in section 83 of the Act and shall maintain a 
register of all houses registered under this designation, as required under section 232 of the Act.5 
 

If you are a landlord, managing agent or a tenant, or if you require information regarding this designation, or to apply for a licence, 
further information and assistance is available from the Council’s Private Rented Property Licensing Team by telephone on 020 7926 
8591 or by email to PRSlicensing@lambeth.gov.uk, or by writing to Private Sector Enforcement and Regulation Service, PO Box 
80771, London, SW2 9QQ 
 
The Designation may be inspected at the above address during office hours. All landlords, managing agents or tenants within the 
designated area should obtain advice to ascertain whether their property is affected by the Designation by contacting the Council’s 
Private Rented Property Licensing Team. 
 
Upon the Designation coming into force any person having control of or who manages a licensable property without a licence or allows a 
licensed property to be occupied by more households or persons other than as authorised by a licence, is liable to prosecution and upon 
summary conviction is liable to an unlimited fine pursuant to the provisions of section 95 of the Housing Act 2004. A person who breaches 
a condition of a licence is liable upon summary conviction to an unlimited fine. The Council, as an alternative to initiating a prosecution, 
may pursue one or more of a range of other enforcement actions including the imposition of a financial penalty of up to £30,000 and/or 
taking management control of the unlicensed property. Further, where an offence has been committed an application may also be made 
by the Council and/or tenant under the provisions of section 96 and 97 of the Housing Act 2004 for a Rent Repayment Order to pay back 
up to 12 months’ rent, Housing Benefit or Universal Credit. No notice under section 21 of the Housing Act 1988 may be given in relation to 
an assured shorthold tenancy of the whole or part of an unlicensed house so long as it remains an unlicensed house. 
 
  Signed: 
 
 
  Venetia Reid-Baptiste, Corporate Director, Resident and Enabling Services 
  on behalf of London Borough of Lambeth on 22nd May 2024 
 
1 For the definition of "house" see sections 79 and 99 of the Act 
2 Section 55 of the Act defines which Houses in Multiple Occupation are required to be licensed under the Act. See also The Lic ensing 
of Houses.in Multiple Occupation (Prescribed Descriptions) (England) Order 2005 (SI 2006/371) 
3 Additional Licensing covers HMOs that are not within the scope of Mandatory HMO Licensing where tenants share one or more ‘basic 
amenities’ i.e. a WC, personal washing facilities or cooking facilities. ‘Section 257’ HMO buildings would need a selective licence 
unless; an individual flat was itself multiply occupied which would need an additional or mandatory HMO licence depending on the 
number of persons accommodated or, where the building or part of a building is of three or more storeys that have been converted into 
three or more self-contained flats and where both the building and self-contained flats it contains are under the same ownership or 
considered by the council to be effectively under the same control. 
4 Section 79 (3) of the Act. For the definition of a Registered Social Landlord see Part 1 of the Housing Act 1996 
5 Section 232 of the Act and paragraph 11 of SI 373/2006 
  

Annex A: Map below showing selective licensing designations with the designation  
boundaries marked in blue and the designation areas marked in green  

LICENSING ACT 2003  
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 

 
Name of applicant Joe Sushi Ltd 
Postal address of premises 8 Station Way, Sutton SM3 8SW 
 
Application Details:   
   New Grant - Premises Licence 
   • sale of alcohol on the premises 
   • sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises 
 
Full details of the application can be inspected on the licensing register, online at 
www.sutton.gov.uk or in person at the address given below.    
Deadline for representations 19/07/2024 
(a date 28 consecutive days starting on the day after the day on which the application was 
given to the Authority) 
Representations must be made in writing to the Licensing Authority by post:  
Licensing Team, London Borough of Sutton, Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton SM1 
1EA or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk  
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum penalty on conviction of such an offence is an unlimited fine.  

Notice of application for a Premises Licence 
 
Notice is hereby given that Heaven Ray Limited has applied to Richmond Council for a 
new premises licence at Basilico, 178 Upper Richmond Road West, London, SW14 
8AW for   
 
Late Night Refreshment - On and Off the premises 
Monday to Sunday 23:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs 
Sale of Alcohol - On and Off the premises 
Monday to Sunday 10:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs 
 
Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give 
notice in writing by 17th July 2024 stating the grounds for making said representation to: 
Richmond Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond 
and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  
The record of this application may be inspected Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) 
by prior appointment at the offices of Richmond Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website www.richmond.gov.uk  
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with an application, punishable upon conviction 
by an unlimited fine. 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence 
 
Notice is hereby given that REGALQUAFF LIQUOR HUB LIMITED of 70 HONEYPOT 
LANE NW9 9QR KINGSBURY LONDON has applied to the Royal Borough of 
Kensington and Chelsea for the GRANT of PREMISES LICENCE for the sale by 
retail of alcohol (Proposed days and hours of licensable activities) : Every Day, 
00:00 – 00:00, OFF SALES : NO PUBLIC ACCESS for the premises Unit 270F 
Metrostore situated at Camelford Walk, LONDON, W11 1TX. 
 
A register of licensing applications can be inspected at 
http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/licensing or in person at The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London 
W8 7NX, tel. 020 7341 5152, by appointment with the Licensing Team between 10am and 
4pm Monday to Friday. 
Any person wishing to submit representations to my/our application must give notice in 
writing to the licensing authority at the address shown above, giving in detail the grounds 
of objection by 22 JULY 2024. 
The Council will not entertain representations where the writer requests that his identity 
remains anonymous. Copies of all representations will be included in the papers 
presented to the Licensing Sub-Committee and will therefore pass into the public domain. 
Representations must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives: the prevention of 
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of 
children from harm. In the case of an application for a provisional statement, please note 
that representations will be restricted once a statement has been issued. 
It is an offence liable on conviction to a fine under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 
to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this application. 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence 
 
Notice is hereby given that Miss Daisy Steere and Mr. Vasilica Leonte have applied to 
Wandsworth Council for a new premises licence at Hazel’s and Belgiardino, 95-97 
Moyser Road, London, SW16 6SJ for  
 
Late Night Refreshment – Indoor and Outdoor 
Friday & Saturday 23:00 to 01:00 
 
Sale of Alcohol – On and Off the premises 
Sunday to Thursday – 10:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs 
Friday & Saturday – 10:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs 
 
Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give 
notice in writing by 24th July 2024 stating the grounds for making said representation to: 
Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  
The record of this application may be inspected Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) 
by prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website www.wandsworth.gov.uk  
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with an application, punishable upon conviction 
by an unlimited fine. 

Friday, June 28th 2024


